




ERAY FIRAT

DEVELOPER

CONTACT

-  +90 530 458 4624
-  erayfirat.ef@gmail.com
-  Ankara

PROFILE

Since 2013, I have developed web applications using Microsoft architectures in different business environments. I have worked at corporate level in environments that require teamwork. I tried to write applications as error-free as possible, to meet the needs in the long term and in a flexible way.

I used Visual Studio and Visual Studio Code as application development environment and TFS for version control tool and task/process tracking. Although I mostly like to develop on the backend side, generally worked as Full-Stack Developer. I was a team member in all jobs and made all phases of development (analysis, design, development, test).

Besides, I worked as a CCNA and CCNA Security instructor on active Cisco products for 3 years. With Cyber Security, I worked individually on Linux, IOT, IOT Security, Big Data, AI, and Python.

SKILLS

- **BACKEND**
 - ASP.NET
 - MVC
 - WEB FORMS
 - C#
 - SQL
 - MICROSERVICES
 - LINQ
 - SSRS
 - TFS
 - VISUAL STUDIO
 - LLBLGEN (ORM)
 - PYTHON
 - GIT

EXPERIENCE

Backend Developer

Overtch – Istanbul (Remote)

01/2022 – Present

Work as a member of a team that develops microservices project for a logistics company. Project architecture is Entity Framework with MSSQL and MongoDB.

Web Application Developer

Agartha Technology – Ankara (Hybrid)

02/2020 – 07/2021

Work as a member of a team that develops Entity Resources Planning (ERP) Project for a government agency. We use LLBLGen for ORM tool and use Telerik Kendo-UI for frontend development. Project architecture is MVC. Besides Telerik Reporting Service and MSSQL/PostgreSQL are used for this project.

- **FRONTEND**
 - HTML 5
 - CSS
 - JAVASCRIPT
- **NETWORK / SECURITY**
 - CCNA INSTRUCTOR
 - CCNA CYBEROPS

Instructor

Government – Ankara

11/2016 – 01/2020

Teaching graduate students network security. We use Cisco Network Academy environment (CCNA / CCNA Security).

Web Application Developer

Government – Ankara

06/2013 – 10/2016

Work as a web developer in a team of Human Resources Management Systems. Daily job is development, test and maintain. We migrated project from .NET Framework to Entity Framework. I migrated a desktop project (written in Delphi) to the web project. We mostly use Visual Basic, C#, LINQ, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MSSQL, SSRS, TFS.

LANGUAGES

TURKISH : FLUENT

ENGLISH : ADVANCED

EDUCATION

Çankaya University – Computer Engineering (English)

Master's Degree (Full-Scholarship) – 02/2021 - Present

Hacettepe University – Computer Engineering (English)

IT Certification – 09/2021 – 07/2013

Military Academy – Systems Engineering

Bachelor's Degree - 08/2002 – 08/2006